Chantel Nowegijick

From: Correen Kakegamic

Sent: July 6, 2023 9:31 AM

To: Chantel Nowegijick

Subject: FW: Your TownePlace & Suites confirmation letter

Hello Chantel,
Lisa has requested another night.
Miigwetch,

Correen

From: Lisa Echum <lisa.echum@ginoogamingfn.ca>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 9:29 AM

To: Correen Kakegamic <ckakegamic@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Re: Your TownePlace & Suites confirmation letter

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Can you book me another night sorry for this inconvenience.
Get Outlook for iOS
From: Correen Kakegamic <ckakegamic@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 12:25:05 PM

To: lisa.echum@ginoogamingfn.ca <lisa.echum@ginoogamingfn.ca>
Subject: Your TownePlace & Suites confirmation letter

Hello Lisa,
Please see your confirmation letter for your stay with TownePlace & Suites on July 5-6, 2023.
Miigwetch,

Correen KM@W&

Executive Assistant

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Ph: 807-631-2736

E: ckakegamic@nanlegal.on.ca
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